COCHISE COLLEGE LIBRARIES / IMS

http://www.cochise.edu/libary



Library assistance

Cochise College Librarians are available for further research needs.

Tetima Parnprome
515-5383
parnpromet@cochise.edu

Alex Felton 515-5421 feltona@cochise.edu John Walsh 417-4081 walshi@cochise.edu

SV: (520)515-5320 / DC: (520) 417-4082

RESOURCES FOR NURSING STUDENTS

NURSING JOURNAL DATABASES ONLINE

Cochise College Libraries

For off-campus access, log on to the MyCochise portal and then click on Library Resources.

ProQuest

- Health & Medicine
 - o Nursing & Allied Health Source
 - Health & Medicine
- Psychology & Behavioral Science
 - PsycArticles
 - PILOTS (Published International Literature On Traumatic Stress)

AZ State Library

• Academic Search Premier

PERIODICALS

Available in paper, bound, or online as listed below. More titles available online through ProQuest.

American Journal of Critical Care ProQuest, online, full text: 1998 - current

American Journal of Nursing DC Bound: 1946 - 2003

SV Paper: current year SV Bound: 1985 - 2008

American Journal of Respiratory

and Critical Care Medicine

ProQuest, online, full text: 2003 - current

American Journal of Public Health SV Paper: 1993-2006

ProQuest, online, full text: 1992 - current

Birth: Issues in Prenatal Care

and Education

SV Paper: 1999

Critical Care Nurse ProQuest, online, full text: 1998 - 2007

Evidence-Based Midwifery ProQuest, online, full text: 2010

Geriatric Nursing DC Paper: 2001-2006

SV Paper: 2011 - current SV Paper: 1995 - current

JOGNN (Journal of Obstetric, Gynecologic and Neonatal Nursing)

Journal of Midwifery and Women's

Health

SV Paper: 1994 – Summer 2009

Journal of Nursing Scholarship ProQuest, online, full text: 1998 - current

Journal of Practical Nursing SV Paper: 1995 – current

ProQuest, online, full text: 2004 - current

Journal of Psychosocial Nursing SV Paper: 1995 - current

and Mental Health Services ProQuest, online, full text: 1998 - current

MCN: American Journal of

Maternal Child Nursing

SV Paper: 1986 - Aug. 2008

New England Journal of Medicine SV Paper: Aug. 1995 – Sept. 2005

ProQuest, online, full text: 1996 – current, delayed 3 mo.

Nursing (Year of publication) DC Microfilm: 1971 – 2003

SV Paper: 2011 - current SV Bound: 1985 - current

Nursing Clinics of North America SV Bound: 1992 - current

Nursing for Women's Health SV Paper: 2011 - current

Nursing Forum DC Microfilm: 1961 - 1981; 1984 - 1985; 1987 – 2003

SV Paper: 2011 - current

ProQuest, online, full text: 1997 - 2010

Nursing Management DC Paper: 2000 - current

ProQuest, online, full text: 1993 - 2004

Nursing Outlook DC Microfilm: 1960 - 1991

SV Paper: 2010 - current SV Bound: 1985 - 2010

Pediatric Nursing DC Paper: 2000 – 2007

ProQuest, online, full text: 1997 - current

RN DC Microfilm: 1969 - 1987; 1999 - current

SV Bound: 1985 – 2008

SV Paper: 2009

NURSING RESOURCES ONLINE

MedlinePLUS (http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/) "MedlinePlus will direct you to information to help answer health questions. MedlinePlus brings together authoritative information from NLM, the National Institutes of Health (NIH), and other government agencies and health-related organizations. Preformulated MEDLINE searches are included in MedlinePlus and give easy access to medical journal articles. MedlinePlus also has extensive information about drugs, an illustrated medical encyclopedia, interactive patient tutorials, and the latest health news."

National Institute of Nursing Research (http://ninr.nih.gov) "This organization's mission is to support research in nursing in clinical and community settings. It provides links to nursing organizations for various specialties and publications from national conferences and meetings."

Pubmed (http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/)..."An index to more than 15 million citations from Medline back to the 1050's, this website also has links to the full text of articles and nongovernmental Web resources."

Pubmed Central (http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/) "A free digital archive of life sciences journal literature, including access to the full text of more than 160 journals."

Center for Disease Control (http://www.cdc.gov) A website promoting information on specific health and safety topics, a public image database, and national data sets on health and disease.

Center for Disease Control – Stacks (http://stacks.cdc.gov) "A free, digital archive of scientific research and literature produced by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). This online archive is composed of curated collections tailored for public health research needs."

Health finder (http://healthfinder.gov) A consumer health information site with a hand-selected directory of the health related websites of more than 1,500 organizations.

National Guideline Clearinghouse (http://www.guideline.gov) NGC is a public resource for evidence-based clinical practice guidelines.

National Quality Measures Clearinghouse (http://www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov) NQMC is a public resource for evidence-based quality measures and measure sets.

Mayo Clinic: Tools for Healthier Lives (http://www.mayoclinic.com) High quality and comprehensive medical information with a complete "tools" section.

Medscape (http://www.medscape.com) Collections of key clinical content and specialty sites from WebbMD.

Lippincott's NursingCenter.com (http://www.nursingcenter.com/) "Created by nurses, for nurses, Lippincott's NursingCenter.com is the premier destination site for your clinical and professional informational needs. We are committed to providing credible, current, authoritative, evidence-based resources to help you in your practice... Lippincott's NursingCenter.com is powered by more than 50 of our leading peer-reviewed nursing journals".

Virgina Henderson International Nursing Library

(http://www.nursinglibrary.org) "VHINL is a database of nursing research abstracts that have been posted in the Registry of Nursing Research by nurse researchers or collected from other nursing organizations. Visitors to the library can search for specific information on nursing topics in which they are interested."

ONLINE AIDS

Gray's Anatomy of the Human Body (http://www.bartleby.com/107/)

Human Anatomy Online (http://www.innerbody.com)

McGill's University Virtual Stethoscope (http://sprojects.mmi.mcgill.ca/mvs/mvsteth.htm)

Physical Exam Study Guides (http://medinfo.ufl.edu/year1/bcs/clist/index.html)

RN Central (http://www.rncentral.com)

RxList (http://www.rxlist.com)

NURSING ASSOCIATIONS

American Nursing Association (ANA) (http://www.ana.org)

National Coalition of Ethnic and Minority Nurse Associations (NCEMNA) (http://www.ncemna.org)

National Federation of Licensed Practical Nurses (NFLPN) (http://www.nflpn.org)